
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Wednesday, November 13, 2013 11:46 AM 
john@walsheng.net 
Regina Com. 25-2-14-13#1H and 25-2-14-15 #1H; NSL and NSP applications 

Good morning, Mr. Walsh 

On October 9, 2013, actually before the referenced applications were filed, OCD received a protest letter from William 
N. Roberts. 

A copy of this protest letter is being sent to you by U.S. Mail. 

Although it is not clear whether this protest letter constitutes an objection to your applications that is cognizable under 
OCD rules, it would seem to be necessary to address these issues through OCD's hearing process. I am accordingly 
directing the Division Clerk, Ms. Flo rene Davidson, to set your applications for hearing, and to provide notice of the 
setting to Hunt Oil and to Mr. Roberts. 

Of course, if you can work matters out with Mr. Roberts prior to the date the hearing is set, then no hearing will be 
necessary. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 
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